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MEMO PERD #33-10 
May 12, 2010 

TO:  Department Directors 
Agency Administrators 
Personnel Representatives 
Payroll Clerks 

FROM: Teresa Thienhaus, Director 
  Department of Personnel 

SUBJECT:  Minimum Wage Increase 

The minimum wage for the State of Nevada is scheduled to be increased on July 1, from $6.55 per 
hour  to $7.25 per hour with qualifying health benefits and from $7.55 per hour  to $8.25 per hour 
without qualifying health benefits. After meeting with the State of Nevada Labor Commissioner 
regarding the minimum wage increase, it was determined that the Student Worker, Class Code 
2.131, grade 10, step 1, step 2 and step 3 would be affected by this increase.  

In order to comply with the new minimum wage guidelines, effective July 1, 2010, all Student 
Workers must be hired at a minimum of step 4.  

If you have any questions regarding this change, please contact Paula Scheufler at 775-684-0130.   
Thank you. 

CC:   Cynthia Willden, Central Records 
Michael Tanchek, Labor Commissioner, Department of Business & Industry 
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